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Burgos, Alexander N

From: Warren, Caroline C
Sent: Wednesday, October 2, 2024 9:28 AM
To: Wiggs, Travis C
Cc: Burgos, Alexander N; Ray, Kristina W; Badwan, Rana
Subject: RE: Periodic Review Report-October RRC Meeting

Good morning, Travis, 
 
Thank you!  Hope you do as well. 
 

Caroline C. Warren 
Investigations & Chartering Manager 
 
North Carolina Credit Union Division 
205 W. Millbrook Road, Suite 105 
Raleigh, North Carolina 27609 
(919) 244-4639 mobile 
(984) 275-6734 direct 
(984) 275-6730 main 
(984) 275-6744 fax 
caroline.warren@nccud.nc.gov 

 
This Message (including aĴachments) is intended only for the identified Recipient(s) and may contain information that is confidential 
pursuant to N.C.G.S. §§ 54-109.105, 53-244.050(i), and 53-244.120 and/or is otherwise privileged. If you are not the intended 
Recipient, you are hereby notified that any use, copying or distribution of this Message (including aĴachments) is unauthorized and 
prohibited.  If you have received this Message in error, please notify the Sender (caroline.warren@nccud.nc.gov) immediately and 
then delete the Message (including all aĴachments) from your computer.   To the extent that this communication is not otherwise 
privileged or confidential, it may be subject to the North Carolina Public Records Law and may be disclosed to third parties. 
  
 

From: Wiggs, Travis C <travis.wiggs@oah.nc.gov>  
Sent: Wednesday, October 2, 2024 9:23 AM 
To: Warren, Caroline C <caroline.warren@nccud.nc.gov> 
Cc: Burgos, Alexander N <alexander.burgos@oah.nc.gov>; Ray, Kristina W <kristina.ray@nccud.nc.gov>; Badwan, Rana 
<rbadwan@ncdoj.gov> 
Subject: RE: Periodic Review Report-October RRC Meeting 
 
Good morning, 
 
Thank you for catching that typo.  The attached report has been corrected to show no public comments were 
received. 
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Have a great day. 
 
Travis C. Wiggs 
Rules Review Commission Counsel 
OƯice of Administrative Hearings 
Telephone: 984-236-1929 
Email: travis.wiggs@oah.nc.gov 
 

From: Warren, Caroline C <caroline.warren@nccud.nc.gov>  
Sent: Tuesday, October 1, 2024 6:04 PM 
To: Wiggs, Travis C <travis.wiggs@oah.nc.gov> 
Cc: Burgos, Alexander N <alexander.burgos@oah.nc.gov>; Ray, Kristina W <kristina.ray@nccud.nc.gov>; Badwan, Rana 
<rbadwan@ncdoj.gov> 
Subject: FW: Periodic Review Report-October RRC Meeting 
 
Hi Travis, 
 
In reviewing the attached report, we noticed that 04 NCAC 06C .0208 reflects “One or more comments with merit” 
(row 30, column K).  Since we didn’t receive any public comments, we were a little confused as to why this 
selection was made.  Could you clarify? 
 
Thank you for your help! 
 

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
  
 



3

From: Wiggs, Travis C <travis.wiggs@oah.nc.gov>  
Sent: Monday, September 30, 2024 2:39 PM 
To: Warren, Caroline C <caroline.warren@nccud.nc.gov>; Ray, Kristina W <kristina.ray@nccud.nc.gov> 
Cc: Burgos, Alexander N <alexander.burgos@oah.nc.gov> 
Subject: Periodic Review Report-October RRC Meeting 
 
Good afternoon, 
  
I am the attorney who reviewed your agency’s periodic review report. The RRC will formally review the report at its 
meeting on Wednesday, October 30, 2024, at 10:00 a.m. The meeting will be a hybrid of in-person and WebEx 
attendance, and an evite should be sent to you as we get close to the meeting, or you are welcome to attend in-person. 
If there are any other representatives from your agency who want to attend virtually, please let me know prior to the 
meeting, and we will get evites out to them as well.  
 
I have attached the report and I plan to recommend that the RRC adopt it. Let me know if you have any questions. 
  
Thanks, 
 
Travis C. Wiggs 
Rules Review Commission Counsel 
OƯice of Administrative Hearings 
Telephone: 984-236-1929 
Email: travis.wiggs@oah.nc.gov 
 
 

 
Email correspondence to and from this address may be subject to the North Carolina Public Records Law and may be disclosed to third parties by an authorized 
state official. 


